From: Burnham. Nicolle

To: Amanda Wolf

Cc: Sanderfer, Larissa; Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Public Art funded by Park Fees

Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:47:31 AM
Amanda-

Please see below for information on funding public art with park fees.
-Nicolle

From: Ross, Rebekah <rebekah.ross@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Public Art funded by Public Art

Hi Nicolle,
SJIMC Section 22.08.040 allows public art to be funded by a turnkey parkland project. A
snippet of the code is below.

22.08.040 - Additional guidelines on calculation of public art funds.

A. Turnkey Parkland Projects. Developers of Turnkey Parkland Projects shall be encouraged by
the city to include public art with a value of one (1) percent of the total project cost for the
Turnkey Parkland project.

B. City parks capital improvement projects. For capital improvement projects funded from the
park trust fund, the city manager shall have the option of allocating the one (1) percent public
art requirement from the construction & conveyance tax funds instead of deducting the one
(1) percent public art funding from the park trust fund.

Rebekah Ross, Planner |V

Parks, Recreation & Neighborhood Services
Capital Improvement Projects - Strategic Planning Team
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